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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of the members of EPPS Infotech Private
Limited wi!l be held on 30" September, 2022 at 5:00 PM at the Corporate Office of the Company situated at
3" Floor, Panama House, Lunkad Tower, Dpp. Air Force Gate, Viman Nagar, Pune 411014 to transact the

foliowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt (&) the audited financial statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited
consolidated financial statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 and the
report of Auditors thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following reso'utions as Ordinary Resolutions:

3) “RESOLVED THAT the audited financia! statement of the Cempany for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid befere this meeting, be

"

and are hereby consideread and adeptea

b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company tor the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2022 and the report of Auditers thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

To ratify the appointment of auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modificaticns(s), 1ne following resolution as Ordinary Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 ard 142 of the Companies Act, 20173, and other
apoiicable provisions, if any, of the Comoaries Act, 2013 and Rodes framed thercander, the appaintment
of LA Maghusudan S. thanwar, Chartered- Acceuntant, {Memner i Numper 121450, wito was appointed
a4 Natutory Auditor of the Company at the Annual General Maeting of the Comuary neld in Sectemoer
219, be and i hereby ratified to be the Additors of the Company tl the conciusion ¢f the Annual General
Meeting Lo de held in the Financial Year 2023 subject to ratificatior by the meroers in ¢ach consecutive
Annual Generai Meéting, and that they snall be paid a remuneration as fixee by the Board of Directors of
tne Cnmpénv."

By order ui the Boerd of Dircctors

For EPPS Infute Limited

Atul Fimpie
Diréctor
DIN: 65290501

Date: 21% September 2022
Place: Pune



Notes:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER,

The duly completed and signed instrument appointing proxy as per the format included in the Annual
Report should be returned to the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight (48) hours
before the time for holding the AGM. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for
any other person or member.

Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip enclosed
herewith to attend the meeting.

in case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such a joint holder whao is senior by the order in which
the name stands in the register of members will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding as maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangement in which the Directors are interested
as maintained under Section 189 of the Act and relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the
Explanatory Statement are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days between Monday to Friday except public holidays, between 10:00 a.m.
(1ST) to 1:00 p.m. (IST) up to the date of the meeting and also at the venue during the meeting.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13.

Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are annexed hereto.



CA Madhusudan Jhanwar

Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
EPPS Infotech Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of “EPPS Infotech Private Limited”, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of
Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
report in this regard.




Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the goin
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materi




events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act based on our
audit on separate financial statements.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

* We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

* Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

* The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

* In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014];

* On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

® This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Report on internal financial
controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the said report on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the
exemption available to the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated
June 13, 2017, read with corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reportj al financial
controls with reference to financial statements;




® The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

* The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

* The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

* There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

* No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Chartered Accountant

M. No: 121450

Place: Pune

Date: 21" September, 2022

UDIN: 22124450BR0XIVALZO



Annexure “A”

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: (“the Company”)

1. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and

accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

There is no immovable property other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee, held by the
Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made there under.

2. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory including inventory
lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion the
coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.

Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

3. During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions
of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act and the rules made there under, to the extent applicable.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as
prescribed. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax,

cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in

2

the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

or in the




10.

11.

12.

13,

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies Audit and Auditors Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is a private company and is thus not required to establish an Audit
Committee as prescribed under Section 17 e Companies Act, 2013. Further, as
explained to us, the Company satisfies th§ :

of section 188 prescribed in notificatj




14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

Corporate Affairs and therefore, the provisions of section 188 do not apply to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no other Companies parts of the Group hence; the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.




19. In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the
Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements.

There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section

135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 12 to the financial
statements.

Chartered Accountant

M. No: 121450

Place: Pune

Date: 21* September, 2022

UDIN: 22424450 BAOXIY34120



BOARD REPORT

To,
The Members,
EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14" Board Report of the Company together with
Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the Financial Year

ended on 31% March, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Amountin Rs.

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
| Revenue from Operations ' 99,768.07 89,926.29
S ——— — —— TS T = ] I __1
| Other income | 737.25 | 843.44 ‘
i - - —— S — . T— —T ] 1
| Total Revenue ' 100,505.32 gn,ms.:zll
;. - e e — .t . B et . - ————————— - B 1 - - -
| !
. Total Expenses 98,242 91 88,566.55
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,262.41 2,203.18 |
|8 S M TS T e —— R DL N We— — | i
| Less : Provision for Tax [including for deferred tax) 88.43 (66.92) |
' Net Profit/(Loss) after tax ' 2,173.57 2,270.10

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Juring the year under review, your company has recorded Total Revenue at Rs.9,97,68,072/-
(Rupees Nine Crores Ninety-Seven Lakh Sixty Eight Thousand and Seventy Twe Only) as compared
to Rs.8,99,26,289/ (Rupees Eight Crores Ninety-Nine Lakh Twenty-Six Thousand Two Hund:ed
and Eighty-Nine Only) for the Previous Year. During the year under review, orofit before tax stood
2t Rs.22,62,407/- (Rupees Twanty Two Lakhs Sixty Two Thousand Four Hundred and Seven Only)
as against profit before tax of Rs. 22,03,180/- (Rupees Twenty Twe Lakhs Three Thousand One
Hundred and Eighty Only) during the Previous Year. The total expenses stood at Rs. 9,82,42,912/-
(Rupees Nine Crores Eighty-Two Lakhs Forty Two Thousand Nine Hundred Twelve Only) during the
vear.under review as compared to the total expenses of Rs. 8,85,66,554/- (Rupees Fight Crores
tighty-Five Lakhs Sixty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Fifty-Four Only) inthe Brevious Year.,
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3. NATURE OF BUSINESS
The Company continues to be engaged in the business of ERP software solutions. There has been
no change in the business of the Company during the reporting Financial Year.

4. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES & JOINT VENTURE
The Company has one subsidiary company — Solvop Solutions Private Limited.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, Consolidated Fina ncial Statements
of the Company and its subsidiary company has been prepared. Further, a statement containing
the salient features of the financial statements of our consolidated subsidiary in the prescribed
format AOC-1 is annexed as Annexure-A to the Board Report. The statement also provides details
of performance, financial position of each of the subsidiaries.

« Associate — The Company does not have any associate companies.
« Joint venture companies, including in the consolidated financial statement is Presented —
There is no joint venture company.

5. BOARD MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4 times as
mentioned below. Further, the intervening gap between the two meetings was not exceeding 120
days.

Further, the status of attendance of Board Meeting by each of Director is as follow:

S. No. Quarter Date of Strength of Name of the Directors

Board the Board Attended
Meeting

T, Q1 16" June 2 1. Atul Pimple
(April 2021 — June 2021) 2021 2. Akshada Pimple

2. Q2 23" Sept 2 1. Atul Pimple
(July 2021 — September 2021) 2021 2. Akshada Pimple

3. Q3 3o 2 1. Atul Pimple
(October 2021- December November 2. Akshada Pimple

2021) 2021

4, Q4 6" Feb 2022 2 1. Atul Pimple

(January 2022 — March 2022) 2. Akshada Pimple
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6. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the year, there is no change in directors and key managerial personnel.

Further, the composition of the Board of Directors as at the end of the Financial Year under review
is as follows:

[_Sl No. | Name of the Director } DIN __' | ‘_D;s_ig_:atior; T]
| L. Atul Pimple 05290501 Director ‘
2. | Akshada Pimple 08950453 | Director |

7. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

c¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and Clause (e)
of section 134(5) is not applicable as the Company is not a listed Company;

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

8. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operations and ensures compliance with various policies, practices and

statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of
operations.

During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the
Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors of the Company on the inefficiency or inadequacy of
such controls,
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9. DETAIL OF FRAUD AS PER AUDITORS REPORT

There is no fraud in the Company during the Financial Year ended 31%" March, 2022. This is also
being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been reported in
their audit report for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2022.

10. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Auditor, CA Madhusudan S. Jhanwar, Chartered Accountant, having Membership No. 121450 was
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of five years from the conclusion of the Twelth
Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2020 till the conclusion of the Fifteenth Annual General
Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 2023, subject to the ratification of Members at each Annual
General Meeting.

11. BOARD'S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY AUDITORS:

Observation made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and therefore,
do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. PARTICULARS OF INTER-CORPORATE LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has not made any investments.

Further, the Company has not given any loan or guarantees during the Financial Year under
review.

13. PARTICULARS OF TRANSACTIONS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length
basis and were in ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company which may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company as per Annexure-B in Form AOC-2.

14. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Itis imperative that affair of our Company are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is
vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.
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15. AMOUNT WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO RESERVES

There are no funds carried as Profit in the Balance Sheet for the Financial Year ended 31° March,
2022.

16. DIVIDEND

During the financiai year under review, the Board has decided to retair the profits as reserves of
the Company. Hence there was no dividend declared.

17. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

There has been no material changes and Commitment affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the financial statements relate and date of the Report.

18. PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption:
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been
furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year
under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
| Farnings TN.A e
| OQutgo _T NAL

I

139. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RiSK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy which aims at
enhancing shareholders’ value and providing an optimum. risk-reward tradeoff. The risk
management approach is based on a clear understanding of the variety of risks that the
organization faces, disciplined risk monitering and measurement and continuous risk assessment
and mitigation measures.

The provisions of the Cerporate Social Responsibility as contained under the Companies Act, 2013
are net applicable on the Company for the Financial Year
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21. JOINT VENTURE/ ASSOCIATE OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The particulars of the subsidiary and Associate Companies for the Financial Year are as mentioned
below:

. ] i —
| S Name of the Company Nature of % of ' No. of Shares held
| No. Relation Shareholding |
e e — m— | 1
z I8 Solvop Solutions Private | Subsidiary l 100% 10000 Equity Shares of
Limited Company | Rs. 10/- each are directly
held by the Company .
— e = ) I _ .

22. DEPOSITS

The Board states that no disclosure or reporting was required in respect of the details relating to
deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act as there were no deposits during the Financial Year
2021-22

23. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has adopted
a Sexual Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of
prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Warkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

24. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which
can have impact on the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company for the Financial Year under review.

Page b6 of 8



26. NO CHANGES IN THE BUSINESS

Your Directors would like to inform that Company is doing its regular business without any
deviation to other objects.

27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation

received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the
year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed
services by the Company’s executives, staff and workers.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

ATUL PIMPLE
DIRECTOR
DIN: 05290501

PLACE: PUNE
DATE: 21% September 2022
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ANNEXURE - B

FORM AOC-2

Particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

For the Year Ending on March 2022

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

S| | Name of the Natureof | Duration of Salientterms = Date of Advances
No.| Related Party | Transaction/ | Transaction/ | of | Approval Paid, if
Arrangement | Arrangement | transaction/ by Board any
| I | | Arrangement
1. | Poshs Metal Software | On going | NA 14-Jun-18 Nil |
Industries Services -
Private Limited
S i L T S | i |
2. | Solvop Software | On going NA 14-Jun-18 Nil
Solutions Services |
Private Limited ]
3. | Ayasto Steelpac = Software | On going NA 14-Jun-18 il
Private Limited  Services
4. | Poshs Cinoti Software On going NA 14-Jun-18 | njl
Private Limited | Services

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

There were no transactions which are not at arm'’s length basis during the Financial Year under
review.

FOR EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

ATUL PIMPLE

DIRECTOR

DIN: 05290501

DATE: 21* September 2022
PLACE: PUNE
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ANNEXURE - A

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures for the Financial Year ending on March 2022

Part A
__ Subsidiaries

f Name of the Subsidiary Company _.r_ Solvop Solutions Private
L S | Limited |
! The date since when subsidiary wasacquired 08012018 |

Reporting period o _ 1 Aomim _____1
|Reporting currency | IR
| Share capital B | _Rs.1,00,000

Reserves and surplus - B _: _ ~Rs. (1,00,000)

Total assets NIL
Total Liabilites . _ ' NIL _1
.l lh:r-estmen{s“m - ‘: . NIL a [
! Turnover ) ) T NIL I
| Profit before taxation L Rsqarog |
| Provision for taxation - o [ Rs. 3,823 [
Zr Prefit after taxation T Rs. (44,095) i
| Progosed Dividend S R 1 NI '
;'_Ext_(_*r‘t_ of snareholding (in percentage) T | 100% "‘

PartB
Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

The Company does not have any Associate Companies ¢r joint ventures during the period ending on
31 March 2022.

By the Drder cf Board of Directors
For EPPS In rivate Lirited

Atul ple

Director

DIN: 05290501

Piace: Pune

Date: 21 September 2022



EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U72900MH2008PTC185738
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(Rs. In 000)

Note No. | As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Particulars
1 o Ed
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 3 100.00 100.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 (15,649.95) (17,823.93)
(15,549.95) (17,723.93)
Non-current Liabilities I
Long-term borrowings 5 39,759.06
l
Current Liabilities |
Short Term Borrowings £ 3,271,752 43 7.80,169.12 |
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of Micro and small Enterprises 7 498.64
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and small 7 1,488.14 2.649.70
Enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 7 61,408.50 46,433,595
Short Term Provision B 4,648.74 3,167.36
3,95,2597.81 [ 3,32,917.77
TOTAL 4,19,506.92 i 3,15,183.84
|
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipments
Tangible Assets 9 901.85 1,189.61
intangible Assets 9 7,68,813.39 2,40,112.30
Capital Waork in Progress 9 53,416.53 48,259.38
3,23,131.77 2,89,561.29
Non Current investments 10 100.00 80.00
Deferred Tax Assets 11 384.04 458.90
Current assets
Trade Receivables 12 29.985.08 3,241.12
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 1,932.55 1,785.14
Short Term Loans and Advances 14 63,973.47 20,067.38
95,891.10 25,093.64
TOTAL 4,19,506.92 3,15,193.84

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Membership No. - 121450
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

upin: 22121 45 0BAOXIVI30

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

EPPS Infotech Private Limited

tul Pimple
Director
DIN- 05290501
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022

Notes 1-25

prs o>

Akshada Pimple
Director
DIN-08950453
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022




EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U72900MH2008PTC185738

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2022 (Rs. In 000)
Particulars Note No. | For the year ended For the year ended 31st
31st March, 2022 March, 2021
3 $
Continuing Operations
Revenue from Operations 15 99,768.07 89,926.29
Other Income 16 737.25 843.44
1,00,505.32 90,769.73

Expenses

Employee benefits expense 17 26,395.81 25,827.42

Other expenses 18 9,134.49 8,233.54

Finance Cost 19 13,738.26 11,876.62
Total Expenses 49,268.56 45,937.58
Earnings before tax, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) 51,236.76 44 832.15

Depreciation and amortization expesnes 9 48,974.35 42,628.97
Profit / (Loss) before tax 2,262.41 2,203.18
Tax expenses:

Tax Expenses for current year 3157.94 344.00

MAT (Income)/Expense (339.36) (330.48)

Deferred tax Expense/(Income) 74.86 (R0.44)
Total Tax expenses 88.43 (66.92)
Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations 2,173.97 2,270.10
Profit / (Loss) for the year 2,173.97 2,270.10
Earnings per share (of X10/- each):- Basic & Diluted 20

217.40 227.01

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial Notes 1-25

statements
As per our Report of even date

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Membership No. - 121450
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

UDIN: 221241 450BA0OXTVA2D

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
EPPS Infotech Private Limited

Atul Pimple

Director

DIN- 05290501

Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

e
AR

Akshada Pimple
Director
DIN-08950453
Place : Pune

Dated : 21,09.2022




EPPS Infotech Private Limited
CIN:UT72300MH2008PTC1RS 73R
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

For the year ended
315t March, 2022

[Rs.in 000)
For the year ended
315t March, 2021

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit Before Tax
Adpustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Finante codts
interest income
Sundry Balance Written Off
Foreign Exchange Fluctutaion Lossf{Gain]
QFERATING PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Changes in working copifol,

for | ) / decrease in on g assels
Trade receivables
Shoit-term lnans and advances
Adjustments for increase / {dy ) in g labitisi

Trade payables
Orthet current llabllities
Short erm provisions

CASH GENERATED FROM DPERATIONS

Incame Tax [Paid)/Refund
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A}

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on fiked assets, Ineluding capital advances
tnwestment in Subisidary
Interest receved

NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (A)

€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lohns from Long-term botrowings
Louns From Directors and Sharsholders
Net increase [ (decrease] in working capital barrowings
Fmance cost
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES []

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+8 +C}

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THF YTAR

Reconclliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet {Refer Note 16]

Lesy Fed Deposits not considersd as Cash and cash equivalents as defined

in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cosn Flow Statements |

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* T

fa) Cash on hang

) Balances with banks

W1 I et accounts

{ii} In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 manths

Nates:

62,604.10
— Lo T A

14741

1,485 14

1,932.55
eme—

193255

1,932.55

912

151143

16241 2,703 18
48,974.35 42.626.97
13,738.26 11,806 62
(R43 16)
51110 083

63,223.72 53,663 26

65,486.12 35 86644

e

127,254 06) 8228 14
150,187,717} 766,69
(1,660.20] 12.411.92)
75,974 55 11,24517)

1,12845 152.000.03] 403.21 5,241.55

13,4R6 0% 61,108 00

662105 . L.

- $4,354.19
(82,544.83) [48,326:35)
(2000)

R43.16

!SZEMJJ! !U.&Bll?!

28,159.06

38,591 62 (21,121 91)
BRI 69 14,614 05
(13,738 28] (11,876 62}

(18,384 47)

f2.113.47)
3.R9R 61

1,785.14

1,785 14

1,785.34

1066 02

(1) The Cash Flow Statemant reflects the combined cash flaws pertaini nig ta eontinuing and discounting operalions
(2] Previous yeary’ figures hawe been recast / restated 1o confarm ta the classification of the ¢ urrent year

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Membership No. - 121450
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

wn: 22394 45O BADXTYL 30

A

Director

Din- 05290501
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022

d.on beha
htech Pri Limited

Notes 1-25

pf the Board of Directors

e

Akshada Pimple
Director
DIN-OR9S0453
Place : Pune
Dated - 21.09.2022




EPPS Infotech Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

1

12

23

24

15

237

8

249

NGte Particdlars

Ehos e

The has been inci on 12.08. 2008 and is engaged in to manufacture, design, develop. implement, pragrame, maintam, support,

service, purchase, assemble, sell, distribute, operate, process, import, exoornt and genrally desl in _in gy mannes whatsoever and whether in india

ar abroad, hard and sab . e inn electronic of software packages, ¢ data, elect furmal

equipments of systems, in all their branches and of any nature. kind, and description, and without i 1o the g lity of the forpgoing,
it thedir pariph 5, spares and pants, companents, INpUL assemblbes, any seb assombhes, allivd sudio, vidoo and multmedia

equipments and systems and data storage, process, media and/or communication devices, systems rquipments and peripherals, currently in uase of
atherwise

Basis of g and of fi

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally acrepted aceaunting principles m o (Indan GAAP| undes the fistoncal
cost convention on an accrual basis in compliance with all material aspect of the Accaunting Standards [AS) notified under section 133 af the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014

The company s a Small and Medium Sized Company (5MC] as defined in the general instruchions in respect of accounting standards notified under

The Companies Act, 1956 A | the y has pled with the A @ 5 as 1o & Small and Meaium Siied
Comoany

Use of estimates

The of the fi I in eont y with Indian GAAP requires The Management fu make estimates and assumptions
cansidered in the reported amaunts of assets and labil lincluding i 1 and the repirted incume and expenses during the year
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation af the financial statoments are prudent and reasanable. Future results could diffor
dure 1o these and the diff o b the actual results and the estimates are recognrised m thy periods in which the resiilts are

known / materialise.

Depreciation and amurtisation

Depreciation on tangiable assets it provided on Written Down Value basis a5 per the manner and revised wseful e presenbed under Sehedule 1 of
the Campanies Act, 2013 and D latien an | hle asstes is deed an SLM basis 3s per manner prescribed under Accounting Standards
[ASY natified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013

Revenue recognition
from sof -}

Nt services and uthee projeets an as time-and matoral Basi oy recognied Dased un sence rendered and brlind to
clients as par the torms of specific contracts, In the case of fived Brge contracty, fevenue borecogniced Dased on the milestunes acneved, as
spacified in the contracts, on a percentage of completion basis, nterest on development of surplus funids & feeaiaed using the ime-poportion
methed, based on interest rates implicit in the transaction However. those eXpeaves sn whit® rovrrae Batl nat secapnimg was earsidarnd as wirs
in grocess

Tanpible fixed assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated dereciation and impairment fesses, i any, The cost of fixed assets includes intotest an harrowingy
attnbutable to sequisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date The asset s ready for ds intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up
to that date. Exchange differences, if any, arising on [ sentl af long-t fareign currency borrowings relating to acousition of
depreciable fived assets are adjusted to the cast of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful Ide of such assets

Fixed assets retired from active use and held tor valo are stated at the lower of thir net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed
separately in the Balance Sheet

Earnings per share

Hasic earnings. per share |5 computed by dividing the arofit / (loss) after tax [meluding the gost tax effeet of extranrdinary tems, i any) by the
weighted averse number of equity shares autstanding during the year Diluted earnings pere share s compited by dividing the grafin / (luss) after
tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 1o exgense of incame relating ta
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of pauity shares considered for dorving basic carmings per share and the
weighted avetage number of equity shares which could have bear issued an the conversion of A1l dilutive astential eauity shiates. Patential pauity
shares are deemed to be dilutive only f their conversion 1o RQUITY shares would decrease 1hie net profit per share from: continuing ordinary

aperations. Potentisl dilutive equity shares are d to be od as at the beg) R 0f the pernog, uniess they kave been issued at a later
date.

Taxes on income

Eutrent Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable Income for the year as n with the of the (neome Tax Act,
1961

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax Haws, which gives future econamic beaplits in the form of adjustment 1o future
incame tax llability, s considered as an asset if there is inpg evid that the € will pay normal income tax, Aceordingly, MAT i
recofinised s an asset in the Balance Sheet when it s probable that future benefi @ with it will flew to the Company

Deterred tax i reconised on timing differences, being the differences between the tavabie income and the ae COMNTING Income THAT trgngte in Ghi
penag and are capable of revergal in ane ar mpre subsequent penods. Defarred tax & measutod usIngE the Las rates ana 1he Tas laws onacted o
substantially enacted as at the roporting date. Oelerred tax labilities are secopaisid for all fimeag difforonces Heferred tx asses i tespoct of
unatisartied depreciation and carry farward of losses are recoained only 1 thern & virtial corttainty that there will pe sythoent Yutuee tavabie
ineome avinlable to realise such assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of ather tems anly to the Fatent 1hat reasonable ottty exists that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets ani llatiities are offset if such tems relate 1o 1axes on

incomae levied by the same governing tax laws and the ¢ has a legally enf, le right foe such set off Deforred taw assets ane reviewed ar
cach Ralance Sheet date lar thow realisability

Impairment of assets
The cafrying values of assets | cash gencrating units at each Balance Sheet date are d fnr W any ind of imparment exists,
the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and imaairment o focagneed, of the carryng amount af Ihese assets seEeeds Th it overable
amaunt. The recoverable amaunt i the greater of the net selling prace and thine value o e Valir im sse s arned at by aisrounting the Tulure cash
flows 1o their present value based an an appropriate discount Tactor Whien theee s mdication that an imparment loss recopgnoed o an asuel in
earlier accounting periods no longer exists ar may have decreased, such feversa) of impaement fnss o6 recogmused n the Statement of Profit and
Imre nurant in saem of raunbiind serare

Pravisians and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and 1t aratible that an outflow of fessurces will
be reguired to settle the obligation In respect of which a rellable estimate can be made Prowvisians (pxcluding retirement benefitd) are not
discounted to thelr present value and are determined based an the best estimate required 1o seltle the obligation at the Balance Shoet date, The:
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimates Contingent labilities are disclosed in the Notes




EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:UT72900MH2008PTC185738
Notes forming part of the fi 5

1000
1000

Note 3 Share Capital

(2] Authorised Shares
Equity shares of 2 10 each with vating rights

(b) lssued Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares
Equity shares of 210 each with voting rights
Total

(R il of the ber af shares and

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Equity shares of ® 10 each with vating rights
At the beginning of the period

Issued during the period - New issue
Outstanding at the end of the period

(ii) Terms / Rights attached to cquity shares

The Company has enly ane class of equity shares having a par value of 2 10 each ser share Equity share Aolder of equl

No of Shares 2 No of Shares X
45,00,000.00 45,000.00 45,00,000.00 45,000.00
45,000.00 45,000.00
10.000.00 4 100.00 10,000.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
ding at the begl g and at the end of the reporting period:
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
No of Shares x No of Shares b
10,000.00 10000 10.000.00 oe.0o
1000000 = 100.00 ___10,000.00 i 100.00

ty shares are entitied to one vote per share. The company declares and pays

dividends in ndian rupees The dividend proposed by the Baard of Directors, if any is subject 1o 1he dporoval of the sharehnlderss in the ensuing Annual General Meoting

During the period ended 3151 March 2022, the amount of 2 NIl {31t March 2021 T Nl per share givsend FEECHINIZOE @5 QILtrBUtinns 10 taully sharehalders

In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holders of eaquity shares will be entitiod 1o receive remaining assets of the company, after distrinution of all preferentlal amounts, f any. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders
(iii) No shares are held by the holding company, the ul g company, their subsidiaries and associates.
(iv) No banus shares were issued, share issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date.
(v) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Asatdnonen __ _Asastosam
Equity shares of % 10 each with voting rights No of Shares % No of Shares %
Atul Pimple 2,000 70.00% 2.000 20.00%
Pooja Kapoor 8,000 RO O0% B.00C B0.00%
';I';ares held by at the enm\rcai Sass I I 3 ) - e )

= — | No. of sh % of I sh i
Proteta Nate I o. of shares of total shares . % Changes during the year
Pooja Kapoor | 80,000 B0.00 |
Atul Pimple | 20,000 20.00 |
Note 4 Reserves and Surplus
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
T T

Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per Last Financial Statements {17.82393) (20,094 03}
Profit  (lass) far the year 21301 2.21010
Net Surplus / [deficit) in the statement of profit and loss T 156499 (1/82393)
Total Reserves and Surplus (15,649.95 (17.823.93)




31,03.2022 31032071 31032022 _ 3tp3zon
Current portion Non - current portion

T T T b
Term Loans from Banks (Secured)
ICC) Bank Lid o = 39,759 06 e ——

- T __39,!5_9.05 - .

1} Terms of Repay and Rate of
Bank Hate Na. of instaliments Paid  Periodicity As at 31.03.2022
ICIC Bank Ltd Linked with Repo Rate S 0ut 0f 60 Mantnly 50,759
Bank Rate No. of Installments Paid  Periodicity As at 31.03.2021
ICIC Bank Ltd Linked with Hepo Rate QOuefG Mantry

2] Term Ioan from ICIC) Bank Limited (s secured by the exclusive eharge through Laltani: Mortaie dver the areperty o
Manknud (iast], Mumbal 400088

tra al JA, Kavan Dnam Onpa BARC Colony, Sion Trombay Aoed

Fi Furthet the Tarm (nans are secured by extension af Enage over The entites 1XeE 2aely and cureent asiety af tre campary aresent or fusure

4] The above term loans taken from (CIC] Bank Limited is at the rate linked with the Repn Rare plus 3 /5%

51 The above term loan is guaranteed by the personal guarantees given oy Mr. Asneer Kapoor, Mrs Pink: Kapoar, Mrs. Pooja Kapoor & Me Atul Pimale
Bl Further thee above term loan (s guarantesd by Corporate Gurantee provided by M/s Pushs Metal Incustries Private |imited

Note 6 Short Term Borrowings
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
b T
Cash credit from banks (Secured)
ICICI Bank Ltd 23,603.74 14,614.05
Others [Unsecured)
Loan from Directors and Related Parties® 26111819 7. 28.52457
Loar from sharenolders® 1,050 50 71,0305
intercorporaie Teposits 300000 !q,gp;l.nl]
L 3319828 e #0,169.12_
Notes ]

1) Cverdrafs faeillty feom ICIC) Bank Limited is secured By the evciusive zharge tvough |guitable Mortgape over the progerty stuated of JA, Kalyan Dham, pp. HARC Coiony, Sion Trombay doad,
Mankhud (Fast), Mumbai-400088. :

2] Further the Cwerdraft 4acility is sezured by extension of charge over the entires fixma assets ang current assets of The company present or fUture
3 Tne above everdratt facility Is taken from ICIC) Bank Limited is at the rate linkea with the Repo Rate plus 3 /5%

4} Tre above tierm overdratt tacility is guaranteed by the personal guarantees glven by Mr Atheer Kapaar Mrs Bink Kaponr. Mrs, Pooja €aooor & Mr Ayl Mimple

5) Further the above averdraft faiclity s puaraniced by Jorporate Gurantee previded by M/ Posts Mol indisi s Brvate Limited
&) The fnan tram directors and sharenoider are fepayanie an demang amd o taken 40 NI saie af riarpst

7} intercorparate Deposits are taken at ML rate of interest and are repyble on demang




Note 7 Trade Payables & Other current liabilities

31.03.2022 31,03.2021
] . - o T P
Trade Payables (including acceptance)
Total outstanding dues of Micro and small Enterarises 498.64
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micri and small Enterprises 1.488.14 2.649.70
Other liabilities
Employec Related Payable 18,591.96 18,518.15
Provision For Expenses 2435314 19,764.82
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer Note 5) 11,000.00 -
Statutory Dues Payable 142335 8.150.98
61,808.50 46,433.95
6289664 49,582.20
Amount due to micra and small enterprises as defined in the “The Micrn, Small and Medium Enteratises Development Act, 2006” Ras bren determined 1o 1his extent such parties have heen
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(1) Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of the year 458 .64
fii} Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of the year
(1) Amount of interest due and payable far the period of delay in making payment (which have been pard but beyond the
() Amaunt of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the year
Balance as an 315t March,2022 o o I B —
paructons [ Gutaning forfolowing peiod rom due e of poyment ]
= o o o Less lhﬁ:ar L a 2years 23 r_lel[s_- = _' Mare than 3years |
(1) MSME®
(il) Others 131001 17114
() Disputed dues - MSME - - ) ) 2
(dDiputeddos~pase [ [ — T T —
Total S I T hame| 171.14 = .1
Bal as on 31st March,2021
Particulars 0 ding; for following perig ds fram due date of pasyment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years | 2dyears N Mare than 3 years
i) MSME® ABA 65  1m ]
{li] Others 2,330.50 119.93 185.44 3.84
(lii] Disputed dues — MSME
[iv) 1 1 dues — MSME =)
fotal amsas |  wmas|  assaa| 3.84
Liabilities in respect of pending sales tax assessments have been pravided on the basis of the returns filed or assessment completed.
Note 8 Short Term Provision
31032012 31.03.2021
. 1 o
Gratuity Payabie 3,218.28 1,899.12
Leave Encashment Payahle 107757 02324
Incame Tax Pravision 53 G4 344,00
_ apam 3,166.36




Note 10 Investments

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
NOS NOS 1 1
Non - Trade investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Ung equity instr in Sut y Company
Equity shares of Selvop Sclutions Private Ltd of Rs, 10 each fully paid up 10,000.00 B.000.00 100.00 BO.OD
100.00 £0.00
= s
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% — . R
Deferred tax liahility
Fixed assets - Impact of difference between tax depreciation and gepreciation { amortization charged for the financial reporting
Others .
Gross deferred tax liability -
Deferred tax Assets
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of prafit and loss in the current year but allowea for tax purposes on payment
basis 147710 1,765.01
Gross deferred tax Assets 384,04 458.50
Net tax effect on deferred tax (Asset) [Liability (384.04) (458.90,
In the Opinien of the in view of at of sufficient profits and future taxablie income and consideration of prudence, the Deferred Tax Asset is not 1 d by the agement on
carried farward losses, Also the company does not recognize Deffered Tax Laibility on imapet of difference in b tax d 1 and normal d
Note 12 Trade Receivables
{Unsecured, considered good) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
X 3
Trade Receivable
Outstanding for a period excending six months from date they are due for
payment L e 114560
Others 28,201.47 2.081.52
29,985.08 3,241.12
As on 31.03.2022
Particulars
) Undisputed {i] Undisputed Trade [} Disouted Trade ({iv) Disputed 1rade Receivables — cansidered
Out. ding for following periads from due date of payment Trade recevabl R eansidered Receivabl doubtfull
considered good doubtiul considered good
Less than 6 manths 28.200.47
6 months -1 year BR4.20 -
1-2 years 363.74 -
2-3 years A26.60 B - T e B
Mare than 3 years 10300 T |
Total 29,985.09 -
As on 31.03.2021 o
O ding; for following periods fram due date of payment - . . Particulars - |
(i} Undisputen (0] lindisputed Trade {vi) Dxputed Trage (v D Trade Rec bley ~ dered
Frade receivables - Recelvabies — considerra Hrcmvanies- doubtfull

considered oo

doubtfui

considered good

Less than 6 months

2,091.52

6 manths dyear

1-2years
2-3 years
Mare than 3 years
Tatal
*Balances of trade recelvables are subject to contirmations / rec s, 1ne management

menths. The bifurcation of the abave debtars are considered as per the Best estimates of the dur dates

Cash on Hand
Balances with bank

's ceftain af the recovery of all dobtors inciug MR geotors custanding tor maore than six

af the management

3032022 31032021
t [
1917 1912
= 491343 1,766.02
1,932.55 78514




Note 14 Short term loans and advances

Deposits
Unbilled Revenue Recoverable

Other loans and advances
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Loan to Others

Prepaid Expense

Reeeivables From GST Department

Note 15 Revenue from Operations

Sales of Licenses

Sales of Services

Unbilled Revenue
Revenue from Operations

Note 16 Other income

Interest on Income Tax Refund
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation
Interest an Bank FO

Note 17 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Gratuity Expense

Leave Expense

‘Staffwelfare Expenses

Less:- Transferred to Capital Work In Progiress

le from G Autharities
Receivables From Income Tax Authorities

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
B 1
2.130.09 1,269.82
21,350.00
B6R 61 8953183
26,878 46
287 29 412.99
12,464 02 17,430 54
10,693 98 17.310.76
1,770.04 11975
63,973.47 20,067.38
11.03.2022 31.03.2021
3 2
281200 4,944 54
75,606 07 §4.581.75
1.350.00
99,768.07 ) 89,926.29
31.03.2022 31,03.2021
7 T
64817 84316
028
_B908 E
~ y3nas “Badaa
31.03.2007 31.03.2021 -
b —_ e
51,293.43 51,303.74
1.339.01 2,163.61
1.319.16 469,45
206.61 R57.35
321,29 67.0%
54,485.70 54,661.20
(28,089 &3) — R _ (28,833 78)

25,821.42




Note 18 Other Expenses

Adminsstrative Expenses
Haymonts to Auditors
As Audinor
ar Aunitfers
For Tax Aueit Fie
In Other Capacity
i Comzany low maticrs

For Taxet'en and other matters

For (0t of Pacse! Expenses

Ront Charges

Aates & | e

Insuiance Experses

Fluctricty Charpm

Aratessiaral rres

Conveyantce 3ng | suvelling Expenses
Computer & Softwam fxpreases

Office Expenses

Ropain e B & Macr nery & athars

Teleanome & Poitage Eepenses

15t a4 delay pay 5 ¥
Miscellaneous Erpenses
Sunary Balarces Written 0ff

Seiliag Arnd Dicrbition By

Auginacs Beamptine & Advsrtisoment Fraenses

AgarLy Form v

nsg Teaneineess g Cartiy Wk 'n Proprpss

Note 18 Finance Cost

Irteces: On Loans
Bank Charges |

Leas Trarsteres to Captal Wtk 1n Moo

Note 20 Earnings per share

Profit distriputabie to equity smarehuloers
Wegnted Average Nombes g Fauisy $hares

Basic and Diluted [P

T qtniom

31032091

t 1
3560 00
348
5,678 B0 Eala )
1173 153 14
YT T Q718
12.95
R A Ra4 84
1R #5 AGH A/
REEUR 32916
LAel L 730.14
2189
Wik 3 1.127.84
1643 HG5 #4
625K RS
Sit.1a 083
wlhan LY
Boha LU 4
11.953.80 1430754
LAt B
333433
31.03.2027 310402021
T L3
2943232 2462040
JER7 74362
I T 20,863 17
LR L N 13298/ t0)
. - L uase




*,

Note 21 Related party disclosure

with whom tr

[Namz of Related parties and related party relationsh

Key B P I, Rel and P

ship firm (Key r Il

Pinki Kapour
Pooja Kapoor
Asheer Kapoor
Atul Pimple
Akshada Pimple

| Subsidiary Company
Solvap Solutions Private Limited

Companies / concerns In which the key Is have

personnel & Others)

ial holdings

B por
Poshs Metal Industries Pyt Lid
Pashs Cinati Pt Ltd

Ayasto SteciPac Private Limited
Note | Related party arcas i

by the

pany and relied upon by the auditors

have taken place during the year

Related party transactions
The following table provides the total amount of tr

1 that have been entered into with the related parties for the relevant financial year

| Particular

T
Yoar |

Loans taken

Repaid / Adjusted

Amt payable to related party

Loans taken and repayment thereof
Key management personnel & Others
Key management personnel & Others
*Loans taken as above are repayable after one year and includes interest on

i Salary/
Key management persannel & Others
Key management personnel & Others

Interest Paid
Key management personnel & Others
Key management persannel & Others

Sale - Software Licenses, AMC and Implementation Charges
= les / -5 intial Hal

|Companies / Concerns - Substaintial Holdings

Loans & Advances
Key managemnnt persanne! & (Mhers

samun

Key management personnel & Others

T
022
2021

2072
2071

2022
021

072
2021

072

2821

26687819
2,30,881 &1

Note 22 Expenditure in foreign currency [acerual basis)

Professional & Consultancy Charges
Computer & Scftware Charges

Note 23 Ratio Analysis

mrﬁu!_katins:_ i

— —

2,78,284.57
2,82,60352

2,74,148.69
1,35,555.07

Directar Remuneration
4,675.56
2,619.76

Interest
25,562.90
2337125

Sale
3.000.00
9.000.00

Ofs Amount
2GR 46 |

_3n03.2022

31.03.2021

1

% Variance

Reference

Current Ratio (Current Asset/ Current L ] {in Times)

0GR

221 8I%

Paint - 1

Debt-Equity Ratio {debt/ Shareholder's fund) {in Times)

(0.82)

4 19.98%

Point - 2

Return on Equity Ratlu (Net Profit after tax/ Shareholder's fund) {in %)

12.81%

Trade Receivables turnover Ratio (Operating Income/ Average trade
|receivabie] (In Times]

Net capital turnover Ratio (6pm‘ ating ln:omnfih-umnmrr‘l fund) (In

P L

15.07)

3.15%

BA.O1% [

e ,‘

26.45%

N.A

Paint - 3

s

Point

Net profit Bato [Net Profit after tax/Operating Income) (In %)

252%

13.68%

NA

Return on Capital Empleyed (Earning before interast and Tax /Cagital
I in

BR.OTN

I8 aaky

183 J0%

Paim -5

|Return on Investment [Net profit after tax /Capital employed) (in %)

Paint 1

B8.58%

Point 2 - Varianee is manjorly due ta increase in outside berrowings as compared 1o pravious year
Paint 3 : Varlance is manjorly due to increase in Trade Receivable as compared o previous yoar

Point 4 : Variance is manjorly due to decrease in operating income as compared to previaus year

Point 5

Variance is manjorly due to increase in Capital Employed as compared 1o previous year.

Paint 6 * Variance is manjorly due to increase in Capital Emplayed as compared to previnus year

12.81%

Variance is manjarly due to increase in Trade Receivable and Shart Term Loans and nevances as campared 10 previous year

1/0.11%

Point - &




Note 28 Other Statutory Information

1) The Campany do not have any Beram| property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for halding any Benar araoerty

(0] TrexCamadny do sat hive any infarmation w et transactions with ERMBARIes sirure ob
[iii} The Comanny da nat have any eharges or satisfaction which i vel 1o be regastered wotk R0C Beyord tne star wtery oeson

(] The Comaany have not traded of invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currenny dur g 1o finknen! voar
|v] The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ather persan(s) or emaylies), including fareign entities |1 ntermegiaties] with the understanding that the Intermediary snall;

(a] directly or indirectly lend o invest in other persons proentiting identified in any mannar whatsoouar by ar an behall of the ramapany [Ultimate Benelicanes) or (8] arovide any Ruaranier, securly
or the [Ike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

[vi) The Company have not received any fund fram any persan(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whather recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

(a] directly er indirectly lend or invest in ather persans o entities ident!fied in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Marty Uitimate Seneficianies) o

|bY prowide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

tvn] The Company have not any sueh transaction which i not recorden in the bos 07 ACEDUTS T TAT Mab DEEn SR EREeTeE OF e % ay rrom

IR TR yitat in 1Re lak avsessments under the

income Tax Act. 1961 {such as, search or Survay orf any other relevant provisians of the income Tas Az, 1561

Nate 25 Previous year figures

The figures are raunded off 1o the nearest rupne and arevious years figures have been rewnrked, sefrouned, rearranged and rmelassdod whereves meceasary 1o make it enmparable with currpnt
vear figures

For and an brhalf pf the Board of Directors

EPPS Limiteg A‘.
A

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar Atul Pimple Akshada Pimple
Membership No. - 121450 Director Director

Place : Pune DIN- 05290501 DIN-D8950453
Dated : 21.09.2022 Place : Pune Place : Pune

UDIN: 22.’-21&"508“”1 Vgﬂb Dated : 21.09.2022 Dated : 21.09.2022

[
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EPPS INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{Consolidated)

ANNUAL REPORT

FINANCIAL YEAR : 2021-2022

Board of Directors:

1. Atul Pimple
2. Akshada Pimple

Registered Office:

Office No0.402,Sr No.208 2,Plot No.3,Lunkad Tower,
Viman Nagar, Pune,

Maharashtra, 411014

Auditor
CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Chartered Accountant




EPPS Infotech Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs.in 000)

Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 3 100.00 100.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 (15,749.93) (17,875.61)
(15,649.93) (17,775.61)
Non-current Liabilities
Minarity Interest 5 15.78
| Long-term borrowings b 39,758.06 -
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 7 c
39,759.06 15.78
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 3,27,752.44 2,80,169.12
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of Micro and small Enterprises 9 - 498.64
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and small 9 1,488.14 3,668.15
Enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 9 61,408.49 45,983.75
Short Term Provision 10 4,648.74 3,166.36
3,95,297.81 3,33,486.02
TOTAL 4,19,406.94 3,15,726.19
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 11 901.85 1,189.61
Intangible Assets 11 2,68,813.39 2,40,142.75
Capital Work in Progress 11 53,416.53 48,259.38
3,23,131.77 2,89,591.74
Deferred Tax Assets 7 384.05 455.08
Current assets
Trade Receivables 12 29,985.09 3,726.82
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 1,932.55 1,866.83
Short Term Loans and Advances 14 63,973.48 20,079.76
Other Current Assets 15 5.96
95,891.12 25,679.37

TOTAL

4,19,406.94

3,15,726.19

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Membership No. - 121450
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

UDIN:- 22421450BA0CY0RGS3]

For and on behalf

Atul Pimple
Director

DIN:- 05290501
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022

the Board of Directors of

Note 1-26

w0k

Akshada Pimple
Director

DIN:- DB950453
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022



EPPS Infotech Private Limited

Continuing Operations
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Other expenses
Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Earnings before tax, depreciation and amortization (EBTDA)
Depreciation and amortization expesnes
Profit / (Loss) before tax
Tax expenses:
Tax Expenses for current year
MAT credit Entitlement
Earlier year taxes
Deferred tax Expense/(Income)
Total Tax expenses

Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations
Discontinuing operations

Minority Interest for the Year

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings per share (of Rs.10/- each):- Basic & Diluted

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022 (Rs.in 000)
Note No. Far the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

16 89,768.07 89,926.29

17 737.25 843.45
1,00,505.32 90,769.74

18 26,395.82 25,827.42

18 9,175.34 8,271.32

20 13,738.37 11,876.78
49,309.53 45,975.52

51,195.79 44,794,22

11 48,981.27 42,638.48
2,214,52 2,155.74

352.94 344.00
(339.36) (330.48)

71.04 (80.19)

84.62 (66.67)

2,129.90 2,222.41

2,129.90 2,222.41

21 21299 222.24

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements Note 1-26

In terms of our report attached

CA Madhusudan Jhanwar
Membership No. - 121450
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

UDIN:-22124450RA0OY0BGS3S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Atul Pimple
Director

DIN:- 05290501
Place : Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

Akshada Pimple
Director

DIN:- 08950453
Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022



EPPS Infatech Private Limited
c jidated Cash Flow

for the year ended 315t March, 2022 (Rs.in 0DO)

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Befare Tax 2,214 52 215574
Adjustments for.
Depreciation and amortisation 48.981.27 4263648
Finance costs 13,738,37 11.876.78
Interest |ncome (737.25) (B43.45)
Sundry Balance Written O 537.82 6.79
Foreign Exchange Fluctutaion Loss/(Gain) (0.28) 62.519.93 2,850.00 56,566.60
OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 64,734.45 58.722.34
han N wor ital
Adjustments for fincrease) / decrease in operating assefs
Trade receivables {26,796.09) (8.830.41)
Shart-term loans and advances (47,139.92) (451.30)
Other current assets 5.96 5.96
Adjustments for increse / [decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payables (2.678.37) 1260812
(ther current labilities 15,424 74 19.256.83
Short -term provisions 1, 468.80 (58,714 BB) 606,72 2314592
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 501857 B1.918.26
Incame Tax (Paid)/Refund 3.246.20 (389.93)
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN] OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A) 8,265.77 81,518.33
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, Including capital advances (77.364.15) (1.16,476.04)
Capital expenditure on Capital Wark In Progress assets, including capital advances (5,157.15) 2.066.40
Interest recelved 737.25 H4l.45
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (R) (81 784 Dbl (1.1 3.566.1 9!
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans Fram Directors and Shareholdears 38,593.62 67 452.38
Minority Intorest [20.00)
Long Term Borrowings 39.759.06
Net increase / (decrease) In working capital borrowings 8.989.70 -
Finance cost (13,738.537) (11.876.78)
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN] FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 73.584.01 56,575.60
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {AsB+C) 65.72 23,527.74
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE REGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,866.83 580.85
1.932.55 24,108.549
Recanciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet [Refer Note 11) 1,932.55 1.866.83
Less: Fixea Deposits not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash
Flaw Statements B a
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flaw Statements | J 1.866.83
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year * —
* Comprises;
{a) Cash on hand 189.12 29.02
{b) Balances with banks
{1} In current aceounts 1.813.43 1.837.81
{1} In depasit accounts with orlginal maturity of less than 3 months - -
Notes:
(1) The Cash Flow Statement refiects thir combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations
(2] Previaus years' figures have been recast / restated ta conform 1o the classifieation of the current year
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 g Partof fi ial Stat
For and on behaff of the Bgard of Directors of
EPPS Info i i

pe

Akshada Pimple

CA Madhusudan thanwar

DiréEtor Director
Membership No. - 121450 DIN:- 05280501 DIN:- 0B350453
Place : Pune Place Pune Place | Pune

Dated : 21.09.2022

WPIN:~ 2212 34s50840Y086523

Dated © 21,09.2022 Dated © 21.09.2022



EPPS Infotech Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
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Corporate information

The compnay has been incorporated on 12.08.2008 and is engaged in to manufacture, design, develop, implement, programe, maintain, support,
service, purchase, assemble, sell, distribute, operate, process, import, export and genrally deal in , in any manner whatsoever and whether in India
or abroad, computer hardware and software, telecommunication electronic or software packages, electronic data, electronic information,
preducts, equipments or systems, in all their branches and of any nature, kind, and description, and without prejudice to the generality of the
faregoing, including their peripherals, accessories, spares and parts, companents, input, assemblies, ans sub-assemblies, allied audio, video and
multi-media equipments and systems and data storage, process, media and/or communication devices, systems equipments and peripherals,
currently in use or otherwise

Solvop Solution Private Limited was incorporated as Private Limited Company on 8th day of lanuary, 2018 The Company’s main object is to carry on
the business of Software designing, development, customization, implementation, maintenance, testing and benchmarking, designing, developing
and dealing in computer software and solutions.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India {Indian GAAP) to comply with the applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of companies act, 2013 The Companies Rules,
2014 (as amended) the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013(to the extent applicable), and the pravisions of Companies Act, 2013 {to the
extent notified and applicable). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

The company is 3 Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the general instructions in respect of accounting standards notified under
The Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the comparty has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized
Company.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions considered that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, Incame,
expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting amounts. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonablo. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialize.

Principle of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements pertain to EPPS Infotech Private Limited (“the Company“/ “the Parent”/ “the Holding Company”), its
subsidiary company. The Company and its subsidiary constitute “the Group” as detailed In note no. 23. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the Holding Company i.e. period ended 31th March, 2018.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book value of
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully etiminating intra-group balances and intragroup transactions resulting in unrealised
prafits or losses unless cost cannot he recovered in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 -"Consolidated Financial Statements”,

As far as possible, the Consolidated Financial Statemonts are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events n
similar circumstances and are presented In the same manner as the Company's separate Financial Statements,

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is
recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

Minority interest, where lying, in the net income of consolidated subsidiaries have been adjusted against the income of the Broup so as to arrive at
netincome attributable to the parent company only

Minarity interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented In the conselidated balance sheet separate from
liabilities and the equity of the Company’s shareholders.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax Is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of nun-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are speregated based on the available infarmation

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Written Down Value Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule i to the
Companies Act, 2013
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Particulars ,

Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on
borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses
incurred up to that date. Exchange differences, if any, arising on restatement / settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating to
acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the cost of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such
assets.

Fixed assets retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed
separately in the Balance Sheet.

Revenue recognition

Income from sale of goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally
coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sale of goods is recognised gross of excise duty put net of sales tax and value added wax and

Goods and service tax

Qther income
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / [loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after
tax {including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating
to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity
shares are deemed to be dilutive only if therr conversion 1o equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
gate

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit assaciated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted
or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax labilities are recopnised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable
income available to realise such assets.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on

income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impairment
exists, the recoverable amoum of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting
the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised
for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists ar may have decreased, such roversal of Impairment loss is recognised in the Statement
nf Brafit and | nec aveant in caco of rovaliiod accote

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions |excluding retirement benefits) are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the nbligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.
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Note 3 Share Capital
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
No of Shares ) No of Shares
(a) Authorised Shares
Eguity shares of Rs. 10 each with vating rights 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
100.00 100.00

l
|

(b) 1ssued Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting nghts 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
Total 100.00 100.00

E———————

(I} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
As at 31.03.2022 Ag at 31.03.2021

No of Shares : No of Shares
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights
Al the beginning of the pericg 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
Issued during the period - New issue =
Outstanding at the end of the period 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00

(if) Terms / Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each per share, Equity share holder af equity shares are entitled to one vote per share, The company
declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

During the period ended 315t March 2022 , the amount of Rs. Nil (315t March 2021 Rs, Nil) per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders,

In the event of Liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recsive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amaunts, If
any. The distribution will be In proportion 1o the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

(iii) No shares are held by the halding c the ul holding company, their subsidiaries and associates.

liv) Na bonus shares were issued, share issued for consideration ather than cash and shares bought back during the periad of five years immediately preceeding the reporting
date.

(v} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company:

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each with voting rights No of Shares % No of Shares %
Atul Pimple 2,000 20.00% 2,000 20.00%
Pooja Kapoor 8,000 B80.00% 8,000 B0.00%
Note 4 Reserves and Surplus
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Surplus / [deficit] in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per Last Financial Statements (17,875.61) (20,098.02)
Effect of Consolidation (4.22)
Profit / [loss) for the year 2,129.50 222241
Net Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss |15,749.93) (1787561}
Total Reserves and Surplus [15,7459.93) {17.875.61)
Note 5 Minority Interest
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Minarity Interest - 15.78
- 15,78
Note 6 Long Term Borrowings
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Current portion Non - current portion
T L 1 1 bl
Term Loans from Banks (Secured)
ICICI Bank Ltd 11,000.00 - 38,759.06 -
11,000.00 - 39,759.06 -
1) Terms of Repayment and Rate of interest
Bank Rate No. of Instaliments Paid Periodicity As at 31.03.2022
Linked with Repa
ICIC Bank Ltd Rate 5 Out £ 60 Maonthly 50,759.06
Bank Rate No. of installments Paid Periodicity As at 31.03.2021
Linked with Repo
ICIC Bank Ltd Rate ooutofo Muonthly

2) Term loan from ICIC) Bank Limited is secured by the exclusive charge through Equitable Mortgage over the praperty situated at 24, Kalyan Dham, Opp, BARC Colony, Sion
Trombay Road, Mankhud (East), Mumbal-400088,

3) burther the Term Luans are secured by extens on of charge tver the entires fixed assets and current assets of the company present pr fiture

4) The above term loans taken from ICICI Bank [imited Is at the rate linked with the Repo Rate plus 3.75%.
5] The asiove term ioan is guaranteed by the personal guarantees given by M Asheer Kapooe, Mre Pinki Kaponr, Mrs Panja Kapoor & Mr At
6] Further the above term foan is guaranteed by Corparate Gurantes provided by M/s Pashs Metal Industries Private Limitea
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Note 7 Deferred Tax Liability

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deferred tax lability
Fixed assets . impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depr / amar harged for the financial reporting : =
Others i =
Gross deferred tax liability - -
Deferred tax Assets
Fixed assets : Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation / amortization charged for the financial reporting
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the
current year but allowed for tax an pay basis 384,05 455 08
Gross deferred tax Assets 384.05 455.08
Net tax effect on deferred tax (Asset) /Liability 384.05 (455.08)

in the Opinion of the management, In view of absence of sufficlent prafits and future taxable income and consideration of prudence, the Deferred Tax Asset is not recognised by
the management on carried forward losses. Also the company does not recognize Deffered Tax Laibllity an imapet af difference In between tax deareciation and normal
depreciation.

Note 8 Short Term Borrowings
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Loan fram ICIC) bank
23,603.75 14,614.05
Loan from shareholders® 7.030.50 7,030.50
Lean fram Directors and Related Parties® 2,67,118:.19 2,218,524 57
Inter Corporate Deposit 30,000.00 30,000.00
3,27,752.44 2,80,168.12

1) Qverdraft facility from 1010 Bank Limied is secured by the exciusive charge through Equitable Mortgage over the property sitated at 2A, Kalyan Dham, Opp. BARC Colony,
Sion Trombay Road, Mankhud (East), Mumba)-400088.

2] Further the Overdraft facility s secured by extension of charge aver the entires fixed assets and current assets of the company present ar future

3] The above overdraft facility is taken from ICIC! Bank Limited is at the rate linked with the Repo Rate plus 3.75%

4] The above term averdraft facility is guaranteed by the personal guarantees given by Mr. Asheer Kapoar, Mrs, Pinki Kapaor, Mrs, Panja Kapoar & Mr, Atul Pimale
5] Further the above anteed by Corpora

6] The loan from directors and sharehoider are repayable on demand and is taken at NIL rate of Interest,
7] Intercorparate Deposits are taken at NIL rate of interest and are repyble on demand
*The loans taken from directors are at 12% p.a. interest rate and are repayable on demand

ft faiclity is g Gurantee ded by M/fs Poshs Metal Industries Private Limited

Note 8 Trade Payables Other current liabilities

31.03.2022 i1.03.2021

Trade Payables (including ac e)
Total cutstanding dues of Micro and small Enterprises - 498 64
Tetal outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro and small Enterprises LABR L4 366815
Other liabilities
Employee Relaten Payabie 18,591.96 18.518.15
Provision For Expenses 24.3593.14 19,314.61
Current maturities of long-term borrawings (Refer Note 5) 11,000.00 -
Statutary Duos Payable 7423 139 8,150.99

62,896.63 50,150.54

s

Amount due to micre and small enterprises as defined In the "The Micra, Small and Medium £ ] Development Act, 2006” has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the hasis of information available with the Company, The disclosures relating ta micro and small enterprises is as below:

Particulars

(i) Principal amaunt remaining unpaid ta supplier at the end of the year

iy due therean ' unpaid ta supplier at the end of the year

(iil) Amaunt of interest due and payable far the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
() Amount of Interest acerued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

498.64

Balance as on 31st March,2022

Particulars Outstanding for fallowing periods from due date of pay
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 years

(i) MSME® -

(i} Others 1.317.01 17114

(1] Disputed dues - MSME

{iv) Disputed dues - MSME

Total 1.317.01 171.14 - -

Balance as on 31st March,2021

Partleulars Out: ding for following periods from due date of payment

N Less than 1 year L2ycars | 2-3years More than 3 years
| MSME /gnﬂm_d[,, 484,66 1398 ~% |
il) Others ) ‘T N\ 334894 119.93 195.44 184

(lii) Disputed dues ~ MSME e -

{iv] Disputed dues ~ MSME = = a -
= . A1833.60 133.91 195.44 3.84
< "

Liabilities in respect of pending tax have bdetadrvided sis offthy ns filed.

« \ VAt i
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Note 10 Short Term Provision
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Gratuity Payable 3.218 28 189912
Leave Encashment Payable 1,077.52 923.24
Incame Tax Provision 35294 344.00
4,648.74 3,166.36
Note 12 Trade Receivables
(Unsecured, considered good) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade Receivable
Outstanding for a periad exceeding six months from date they are due for payment 1.777.63 1,149.60
Others 2B,207.46 L5712
29,985.09 3,726.82
As on 31.03.2022
Particulars
o ding for fol gp trom due date of payment (i) Undisputed (i) Undisputed Trade (i1} Disputed Trade (iv) Disputed Trade
Trade rec bles - Rec - Recelvabl Recelvables - considered
consideredacod | considered doubtlul | consiored rood doubthull
Less than & months 28,207.46 :
|6 months -1 year 884.20 -
1-2 years 363.74
2-3 years A26.60
More than 3 years 103.08
Total 29,985.09
As on 31.03.2021
[+] g for following periods from due date of pay Particulars
[l Undisputed (i) Undisputed Trade {ill) Disputed Trade (iv) Disputed Trade
Trade receivables - Recelvabies - Recelvabl R bl considered
consdered good | considered doubiful | considercdgond | doubeful |
Less than 6 months = 2,577.22 .
& manths -1 year 16.86
|1-2 years 544 86 =
-3 years 17173 -
Maore than 3 years 410.15 a
Total 3,726.82 - -

Balances of Debtors are subject to confirmations, however the management is certain of the recovery of all the Debtors Including the Debtors cutstanding for more than six

months
Note 13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Halances with bank

Note 14 Short term loans and advances

Deposits
Unbillee Revenue Hecaverable

Other loans and advances

Aalances recoverable from gavernment autharitics
Advances recoverable In cash or king

Prepaid Expense

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
19.12 29.02
191343 1.837.81
1,932.55 1,866.83

31.03.2022 31.03.2011
2,130.10 1.269.92

21,350.00

12,464.02 17.436.68
2218007 953,93
282.29 419.23
53!973.43 20,079.76
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Note 15 Other Current Assets

Preliminary Expenses

‘Note 16 Revenue from Operations

Gross Receipts

Note 17 Other Income

Interest income
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
interest an Bank FO

Note 18 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salanes and Bonus
Gratuity Expense
Leave Expense
Stattwelfare Expenses

Note 19 Other Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Payments to Auditors
As Auditar
Far Audit fees
For Tax Audit Fees
In Other Capacity
Far Company law matters
For Taxation and other matters
Far Out of Pocket Expenses

Office Rent

Rates & Taxes

Insurance Expenses
Professional Fees
Conveyance and Travelling Expenses
C & Software Exp
Office Expenses

Electricity Charges

Sundry Balances Written Off
Interest an Delay Payment
Miscellaneous Expenses

Selling And Distnbution Exp

Advertisement & Business Promotion Expenses

Brokerage & Commission

INote 20 Finance Cost

Interest On Loans
Bank Charges

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
s 85
- 5.96
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
99,768.07 §9.926.29
99,768.07 £9,926.29
=
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
648 17 813,17
0.28
89,08
737.35 74345
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
24,715.40 14,633 58
131916 469,46
206,61 65735
154,65 67.05
26,395.82 25,827.42
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
125.00 110.00
- 25,00
1500 oo
.40
249527 3,040 11
11231 757 14
05.66 1,027.18
1,305.33 409.11
477.29 235,71
1,079.57 454 87
1,092.59 346.12
. 613
53/.82 619
. 699.84
RLN B.80
67693 64.72
663,40 1,009.80
9,175.34 827132
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
12,970.04 11,633.01
168.33 243.77
13,738.37

11,876.78
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Mote 21 Earnings per share
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit distributable to equity sharehalders 2,129.90 2,222.41
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 10 10
Basic and Diluted EPS 212.99 222.24
==
Note 22 Related party disclosure
Name of Related parties and related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Key B P 1 and Proprictorship firm Key management personnel & Others)
Asheer Kapoor
Pinki Kapnor
Pooja Kapoor
Anil Punjabee
Meenu Punjabee
Pooja Punjabee
Atul Pimple
Akshada Fimple
Companies / concerns in which the key P Is have | holdi
Poshs Metal industries Pvt Lt
Ayasto SteeiPac Private Limited (Farmerly Known as Poshs Soma Packing And Logistics Pvt. Ltd |
Poshs Cinoti Brivate Limited
Note : Related party are as dentified by the company and relied upon by the auditors
Related party transactions
The following table provides the total amaunt of transactions that have been
Year Loans taken Repald / Adjusted Amt payable to related party
Loans taken and repayment thereof
Key management personnel & Others 2022 2,66,878.19 2,28,287.67 2,74, 148.69 l
Key management personnel & Others 2021 2,30,881.61 7.82,603.52 2,35,558.17
*Loans taken as anove are repayable after one year and includes interest on
Directors Remunerations Director Remuneration
Key management personnel & Others 2022 467556 |
Key management personnel & Others 2021 345727
Interest Paid interest
Key management persannel & Others 2022 25,567.90
Key management personnel & Others 2021 23377135
Sale - Software Licenses, AMC and Implementation Charges Sale
Companies / Concerns wtial Holdings 2022 3,000.00
[ / Concerns - § Holding; 2021 9,000.00
|Lniuls & Advances 0/s Amount |
Key management personnel & Others 2022 26,878.46
Key management personnel & Others plirS)
Note': The remuneration (e the key managerial sersennel does not include provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits
Note 23 Expenditure in foreign currency [accrual basis)
31.03.2021

31.03.2022

Profestinnal & Conwultaney Charges
Computer & Software Charges
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Note 24 Details of Subsidiaries
a ) Subsidiaries ¢ ies considered in the C lidated Financial are:
Country of Effective hip in subsidiaries as at
Name of Subsidiaries Incorporation 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Salvop Sol Private Limited india 99.95% | H20.00%
b ) Disclosures mandated by Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013 by way of Additional Information
Share In profit and Loss
Asa % of Amount As 3 % of
consolidated net A [ lidated Profit Amaount
assets Amount
Name of C ¥
Parent Company
EPPS Infatech Private [ imited 99,36 (15.636.00) 102.06 2,187 48
Indian Subsidiaries
Salvop Salution Private Limited 0.64 (100.00) (2.06) (24.10)
Total 100.00 (15,736.00) 100.00 2,143.38
MNote 24 Ratlo Analysis
Analytical Ratios: Mar-22 Mar-21 % Variance Reference
Current Ratio (Current Asset/ Current Liabll ] {in Tirmes) 0.24 0.08 200.00% Painl-1
Debt-Equity Ratio (debt/ Sharehoider's fund] [In limes) (4.75] (0.82) -479.37% Point-2
Return on Equity Ratio (Net Profit after tax/ Shareholder’s fund) {in %) -13.61% -12.50% B.BR% NA
Trade RECCIUHDII.B turnover Ratio (Operating Income/ Average trade 333 2413 HE. 0% Point-a
receivable] [In Times]
Met capital turnover Ratio (Cperating Income/Sharehaider's fund) [In Times) {6:37) 5.06) 35 A9% Point-4
Net profit Ratio [Net Profit after tax/Operating incame] [In %) 2.13% 2.47% -13.771% NA
i : T

Return on Capital Employed [Earming before interest and Tax /Capital 66.17% 79.01% 183.75% Point-5
employed) [In %
Return on Investment [Net profit after tax /Capital empl In% 8.83% -12.51% 170.58% Paint-6

Paint 1 : Variance is manjorly due to Increase In Trade Recelvable and Short Term Loans and advances as compared to previous year
Paint 2 : Variance Is manjorly due to Increase in outside borrawings as compared to previous year

Point 3 Variance is manjorly dug to increase in Trade Receivable as compared to previous year.

Paint 4 : Variance Is manjorly due to decrease in operating incame a5 compared ta previous year

Peint 5 Variance (s manjorly due to Increase in Capital Employed as compared 1o previous year,

Paint 6 ; Variance is manjorly due to increase in Capital Employed as compared to previous year,

Note 25 Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company da not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property,

(1l) The Company do not have any information w.r.t, transactions with companies struek off

[§ii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory peniad

(v} The Company have not traded ar invested in Crypta currency or Virtual Currency dunng the financial year

Iv] The Company have not advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any ather persen(s) or entityies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries]) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

|a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficlaries) or (b) provide any
Ruarantee, security or the like to or an behall of the LUltimate Beneficiaries

(v} The Company have not received any fund fram any personls) or entiylies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recarded in writing or
atherwise) that the Company shall;

|a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by af an hehalf of the Funding Party Uitimate Benelicaries) or

|b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on sehall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(wii} The Company have not any such transaction which (s not recarded in the baoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey o any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Note 26 Previous year figures

The figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous years figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassificd wherever necessary 1o make (t
comparable with current year figures

Far and an behalf of

e Board of Directors of
fatech Privatg\imited l&-’"

\es
oz $
Atul Pimple Akshada Pimple
CA Madhusudan lhanwar Directar Director
Membership No. - 121450 DIN:- 05290501 DIN:- DB350453
Place : Pune Place : Pune Place : Pune
Dated : 21.09.2022 Dated : 21.09.2022 Dated ; 21.09.2072
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EPPS Infotech Private Limited

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Tangible assets and Intangible assets.

T PR
s
el S

Tangible Assets

Intangible Assets

Particulars Computer Furniture & Office Equipments| Total Tangible Saftware Trademark Total Intangible
Fixture

Gross Block
At 1 April 2020 B.828.30 821.77 364,79 10,014.88 2,55,336.72 62,10 2,55,388.82
Additions 361.48 - 361.48 76,593.68 78,593.68
Disposals - - - - - - .
At 31st March 2021 9,189.78 821.77 364,79 10,376.34 3,31,830.40 62.10 3,31,992.50
At 1 April 2021 9,189.78 821,77 364,79 10,376.34 3,31,830.40 62.10 3.31,882.50
Additions 85.00 . 43.30 128.30 77,259.38 - 77,258.38
Disposals - - - - 23,53 - 23.53
At 31st March 2022 8927478 B21.77 40B.08 10,504 64 4,00,166.25 62.10 4,008,228.35

Accumulated Depreciation/Amaortization
At 1 April 2020 7.670.01 £30.09 28531 858540 4979976 12.84 49,812.60
Charge for the Year 52257 42.59 36.17 601.33 42.032.22 4,93 4203715
Disposals -
Transfer to Reserve = = P " : R
At 31st March 2021 B,192.58 E72.68 321.48 §,186.73 91,831.98 1777 91,849.75
At 1 April 2021 8,182.58 672.68 321.48 9,186.73 91,831.98 17.77 §1,84975
Charge for the Year 361.59 31.56 229 416.08 48,560.78 4.43 48,565.21
Disposals - = = pe = = s
Transfer to Reserve - - - - - ~ =]
At 31st March 2022 8,554.17 704.24 344,20 8,602.78 1,40,382.76 22.20 1,40,414.96
Net Block
At 31st March 2021 997.20 148.09 43.31 1,188.61 2.40,088.42 44.33 24014275
At 31st March 2022 720.61 117.53 B3.70 901.85 2,68.773.48 39.80 2,68,813.29
e 11 Capital Work In Progress Ageing Schedule Big -

As on 31.03.2022

Particulars Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More Than 3 Year Total

Project in Progress

ERP Software Deveplopment | 5341653 53,416.53

Total | 5341653 53,416.53

As on 31.03.2021

Particulars Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More Than 3 Year Total

Project in Progress

ERP Software D | 48,7259.38 48,259.38

Total 48,259.38 A48,259.38
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